
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
APRIL 08, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5.  Moment of Silence 
 
6. Recommendation, consideration and vote on reorganization of the Board including: 
 A. Election of President 
 B. Election of First Vice-President 
 C. Election of Second Vice-President 
 D. Election of Board Clerk 
 E. Election of Deputy Board Clerk 
 
  (New Officers Take Their Posts)  
 
7. Student Recognition 
 
8. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
9. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
10. Consent Agenda…………………………………………………………….………..Pages 5-38 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on March 11, 2019 

1



 B. Minutes of special meeting held on March 15, 2019 
 
 C. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 D.  Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfer Requests as per attached list 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 1145-1213, Building Fund #’s 397-432, Child 

Nutrition Fund #16, and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
  
 G. Fuel Bids as recommended by bid committee 
 
 H. Out-of-State Trip Request: 

Dr. Mike Simpson - NFHS Summer Meetings - June 28-July 2, 2019 - Indianapolis, 
IN 

 
 I. Transportation request: 

From Seward Road Baptist Church for May 26th, 29th, June 3rd and 8th to and from 
Falls Creek Youth Camp in Davis, Oklahoma for 1 bus and 1 driver 

 
 J.  Contracts/Agreements under $10,000  
  1.     Renewal agreement with Learning Sciences International for 2019-2020 for     
                                 iObservation……………………………………………………..……Pages 37-38 
 
   Commentary: 

This is a renewal of the iObservation evaluation program being used by all site 
principals for evaluations of their teaching staff.  There is no price increase over 
last year.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
11. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to award the bid for fixed seating at 

Guthrie High School gymnasium……………………………………………..Page 39 
 
  Commentary: 
  Bids were opened April 3, 2019.  A bid tab sheet has been provided for your review.  

Cody Thompson or Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action to award the bid for Guthrie High 

School track repair and resurfacing…………………………………….…….Page 40 
 
   
 

2



  Commentary: 
  Bids were opened April 4, 2019.  A spreadsheet has been provided for your review. 
  Cody Thompson or Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract for auditing services for 

2019-2020 for fiscal year 2018-2019……………………………………………Page 41 
 
  Commentary: 
  Putnam & Company, PLLC has been utilized by the District for the past eight years for 

auditing services. There is a total price increase of $250.00.  Ms. Michelle Chapple 
recommends renewal of the contract.  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth and Development 

presentation by Ms. April Devereaux BSN, RN for 5th grade students at Guthrie 
Upper Elementary…………………………………………………………..…..Page 42 

 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. April Devereaux will present this 5th grade puberty class on May 10, 2019.  The 

lesson deals with the emotional and physical growth and development of early 
adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices.  A copy of the parent 
consent form is included in your packet.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon “Stop, Go and Tell” Program to 

take place in May at Central Elementary for Kindergarten through 4th grade 
students 

 
  Commentary: 
  This program is a fun, age appropriate and interactive way to teach children about 

personal space boundary rules and what to do if someone tries to break those rules.  The 
program is no cost to the District.  Valerie Castle, Education Coordinator, and Doug 
Ogle will answer any questions. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action for the adoption of new elementary 

attendance zones for 2019-2020 school year…………………………………..Page 43 
 
   
 

3



  Commentary: 
  These new attendance zones have been established to better distribute our students 

within our elementary schools.  Dee Benson will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
       
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignments as 
            listed for 2018-2019, employment of career and probationary contract teachers as listed 

for 2019-2020 and discussion of teacher negotiations for 2019-2020 disclosure of which 
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………………...Page 44 
 
14.  Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2018-2019..…Page 45 
 
15. Action upon recommendation to employ career and probationary contract teachers as 

listed for 2019-2020……………………………………………………………..…Pages 46-49 
 
16.  Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
17. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
18. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

4



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 11, 2019 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MARCH 11, 2019 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, 

Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, Travis Sallee, 
Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts  

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 
  Angie Smedley, Director of Special            
                                                                                                Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Kary Jarred, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
     
1. The meeting was called to order by President Sallee. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, Travis 

Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Sallee asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
  
5. President Sallee asked everyone present to join him in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Sallee called for presentation by Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic of East 

Guthrie. 
 
 Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic East presented a check for $7,000 to Principal Robbie 

Rainwater from Guthrie Junior High School.  This is an annual donation made by 
Mr. Billings.  Every year, a site is randomly drawn and one large donation is made 
to that site.  Superintendent Simpson thanked Mr. Billings for his generosity in 
helping the students of our community. 

7. President Sallee called for Student Recognition. 

5



 
 Dr. Simpson introduced Blake Wimsey from Foundation Insurance.  Mr. Wimsey 

introduced the February Student of the Month, Jesse Cepeda.  Mrs. Sawyer, teacher 
at Guthrie Upper Elementary School, read the nomination letter she submitted.  Mr. 
Wimsey presented Jesse with a $60 Walmart gift card. 

 
8A. President Sallee asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 

speak to the Board. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
     
8B. President Sallee called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 
 
9. President Sallee called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Announced the State Report Cards were recently released and would be presented 
later in the agenda. 
 
Reported that GPS has had an additional 3 inclement weather days since our last 
board meeting.  Because of the hours built into our schedule, we will not have to add 
days to the end of our instructional calendar at this time. 
 
Recognized students from Mrs. Pratt’s Gifted/Talented Program at Guthrie Upper 
Elementary School that participated and placed in the Oklahoma Inventors 
Exposition.  Placing first was Noah Trask in the 6th grade competition with the 
Retainer Bright.  The third place winner in the 5th grade competition was Jace 
Rainwater with the Miniature Microwave for a lunch box.  Mollie Throckmorton 
received honorable mention for the Adjustable Dog Halter. 
 
Recognized our Guthrie High School Wrestling team that was awarded the 5A 
Academic State Champions with a 3.63 GPA.  They were honored at the State 
Wrestling Championship and also honored at the State Capitol on the floor of the 
House and the Senate by Rep. Mize and Sen. Hall. 
 
Announced the scheduled public forums for the upcoming Bond Election will be 
held Tuesday, March 26th at Community Church and Thursday, March 28th at the 
Logan County Fairgrounds Education Building.  Both forums will begin at 6:30 
p.m. and are sponsored by the Guthrie Chamber of Commerce. 
Offered condolences to Konawa Public Schools as one of their own students was lost 
in a bus crash over the weekend.   

6



 
10. President Sallee called for the presentation of 2017-2018 Site Report Cards by Ms. 

Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal Programs and Elementary 
Education and Mr. Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent. 

 
 Mr. Ogle and Mrs. Walters presented the data contained in each site report card for 

the 2017-2018 school year.   
 
 Discussion followed. 

   
11. President Sallee called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
  A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Watts to approve the Consent 

Agenda. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
12A. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract 

renewal with Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and 
support for financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks. 

 
  A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve contract 

renewal with Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and 
support for financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
12B. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon request 

for Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games 
May 15-17, 2019. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve the request for 

Special Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games May 
15-17, 2019 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12C. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon K-8 

Remedial Summer School Program. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Plagg to approve K-8 Remedial 

Summer School Program. 
 

7



 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2018-2019, discussion of 
all building level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2019-2020,  and periodic 
annual evaluation and terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, 
Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7.  

 
13A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:55 p.m.   
  
13B. President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 9:32 p.m. 
 
13C. President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 13 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
14. President Sallee called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to approve action as set out on 

the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Sallee called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments 

as listed for 2018-2019. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve extra-

duty assignments as listed for 2018-2019. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16.   President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon building 

level administrators’ contracts as listed for 2019-2020 without specification for 
salary or assignment. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve building level 

administrators’ contracts as listed for 2019-2020 without specification for salary or 
assignment. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 

8



  
17. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated that no resignations were offered since the posting 

of the agenda. 
 
18. President Sallee called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 

about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
19. A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:34 p.m. 
 
 
 
    
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk   
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Travis Sallee, Board President 
 

9



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 
MARCH 15, 2019 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL 
MEETING HELD AT 7:30 A.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MARCH 15, 2019 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Janna Pierson, 

Ron Plagg, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley 
and Sharon Watts  

 
Board Members Absent: Gina Davis 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
   
     
1. The meeting was called to order by President Sallee. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, Travis Sallee, Tina 

Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
 Member Gina Davis was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Sallee asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
  
5. President Sallee asked everyone present to join him in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Sallee called for discussion, consideration and possible action to award the 

contract for the Guthrie High School North Gym HVAC Project. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson recommended we accept the lowest bid submitted by 

Cavins Construction Group, LLC for the base bid, first alternate and second 
alternate for a total of $145,000. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to award the contract to 

Cavins Construction Group, LLC for the base bid, first alternate and second 
alternate for the Guthrie High School North Gym HVAC Project. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
7. A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 

10



 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:33 a.m. 
 
 
 
    
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk   
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Travis Sallee, Board President 
 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Page 1 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 1145 - 1213

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:21:33 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,000.00WRECKER

SERVICE/TRANSPORTATION
JERRY D. JONES1184903/05/20191145

1,395.50REPAIRS TO VAN
#78/TRANSPORTATION

MARTIN AUTOMOTIVE4428003/05/20191146

399.00MARZANO TRAINING/A. SMEDLEYLEARNING SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL1781003/06/20191147

453.74BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/DAVIS/HSFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437703/06/20191148

350.70HEADPHONES FOR
CLASSROOM/OWEN/FACS/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/06/20191149

1,000.00DISTRICT BUS PARTS AND
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.1289903/07/20191150

226.00FIRE BLANKETS FOR SPE NEEDS
BUSES/TRANSP

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/07/20191151

200.00FLEET AND BUS
PARTS/TRANSPORTATION

COUNTRY FORD MERCURY, INC.1070703/07/20191152

1,172.50BOOSTER PUMP & LIGHT PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/07/20191153

897.25TIRES FOR VEH
#81/TRANSPORTATION

WALKER TIRE DTR LLC1420103/07/20191154

500.00REPAIRS TO BUS
#49/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/07/20191155

3,025.00DIPLOMAS AND COVERS/HSJOSTENS, INC.1196603/07/20191156

34.98MUSIC & ART SUPPLIES/ART
ESCAPE GRANT/COTTERAL

J W PEPPER & SON, INC.4023903/07/20191157

253.15MUSIC & ART SUPPLIES/ART
ESCAPE GRANT/COTTERAL

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/07/20191158

75.00JOB FAIR REGISTRATIONNORTHEASTERN STATE UNIVESITY1624203/07/20191159

185.04OIL PRESSURE SENSORS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC1661103/08/20191160

500.00REPAIRS TO BUS
#27/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/08/20191161

446.19MATH MANIPULATIVES/COTTERALSCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC4141603/08/20191162

146.37MATH MANIPULATIVES/COTTERALAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/08/20191163

139.48MATH MANIPULATIVES/COTTERALLAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS1217103/08/20191164

17,460.00COPY PAPER FOR DISTRICT PER
QUOTE

MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONS4419403/08/20191165

695.00WINDSHIELD FOR BUS
11/TRANSPORTATION

WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC.1799203/11/20191166

181.64SWING FOR SP ED CLASSROOMCARRIE A KOURI4350903/11/20191167

50.58CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/SPECIAL
ED

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/11/20191168

200.00SHIPPING/TECHNOLOGYDHE COMPUTER SYSTEMS, LLC4419503/11/20191169

203.08BOARD COMPARTMENTS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268203/12/20191170

1,532.50FLEET TIRES/TRANSPORTATIONGOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC4408703/12/20191171

1,260.00RSA TEACHER
TRAINING/CHAMBERS/COTTERAL

KATHERYNE B PAYNE EDUCATION
CENTER

1312303/12/20191172

500.00ESTIMATE FOR REPAIRS ON BUS
#4/TRANSPORTATION

PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC1661103/13/20191173

18



Page 2 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 1145 - 1213

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:21:33 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,099.99DRUM OF

COOLANT/TRANSPORTATION
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.1289903/13/20191174

1,334.19DOOR LOCKS/TECHNOLOGYDIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC4358003/13/20191175

50.00WORKSHOP
REGISTRATION/NORTON/BLAKEM
ORE

STATE OF OKLAHOMA1059903/13/20191176

350.00BLADES FOR AG SHOP
SAW/DRAKE/HS

KEN BERGMAN & ASSOCIATES, LLC4431403/14/20191177

2,494.79REPAIRS TO BUS
#27/TRANSPORTATION

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF OK LLC4012303/14/20191178

45.00ONLINE TRAINING FOR MELISSA
SNELLING/TRANSP

OKLA. ASSOC. FOR PUPIL TRANS.1293603/14/20191179

57.07MIRRORS FOR
#78/TRANSPORTATION

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/14/20191180

295.00WINDSHIELD FOR
#78/TRANSPORTATION

WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC.1799203/14/20191181

138.80SUPPLIES FOR
LIBRARY/FIELDS/GUES

DEMCO, INC1092403/14/20191182

100.00BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/FIELDS/GUESMIDAMERICA BOOKS1013503/14/20191183

125.00REGISTRATION FOR CONFERENCE
SP ED

BIOS CORPORATION4431303/15/20191184

107.02BRAKE CHAMBERS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC1661103/15/20191185

140.00LIVESTOCK TRAILER
BEDDING/DRAKE/AG/HS

WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC1428003/15/20191186

187.38TITLE VI TECHNOLOGY/MS
SURFACE PRO ACCESSORIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/25/20191187

175.00INSTRUCTIONAL
TEXTBOOKS/GIFTED & TALENTED

PRUFROCK PRESS INC4431603/25/20191188

16,602.60FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATIONFUEL MASTERS1754103/26/20191189

128.76CALCULATORS FOR CLASSROOM
USE/SPED

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/26/20191190

2,000.00Server SupportBEASLEY TECHNOLOGY, INC.4260003/28/20191191

1,967.64MIRRORS, ALTERNATORS, AIR
RESTRICT #866426

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/28/20191192

244.97DOOR LATCH ASSEMBLIES PER
QUOTE 8497

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268203/28/20191193

648.00ANNUAL NAV STAR DIAGNOSTICSCHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/28/20191194

1,698.08REPAIRS TO BUS #4 PER ESTIMATEPENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC1661103/28/20191195

477.80BLOWER MOTOR AND WHEEL
863272 & 863448

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223403/28/20191196

2,537.40CRANK CASE FILTERSPENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC1661103/28/20191197

50.00SUPPLIES FOR
OFFICE/JOHNSON/COTTERAL

WALMART COMMUNITY1420704/01/20191198

231.38SUPPLIES FOR
OFFICE/JOHNSON/COTTERAL

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/01/20191199

1,032.20U.S.A. TRAVEL GUIDES/FOUND.
GRANT/JENSEN

GARRETT BOOK COMPANY1135004/01/20191200

19



Page 3 of 3

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 1145 - 1213

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:21:33 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
784.35DOCUMENT CAMERA/FOUND.

GRANT/JENSEN
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/01/20191201

1,370.72RIGHT FRONT FENDERS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268204/01/20191202

488.00BRAKE AND TAIL LIGHTS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.4223404/01/20191203

1,826.78ADD'L REPAIRS TO BUS #5 PER
ESTIMATE/TRANSP.

PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC1661104/01/20191204

89.99PSYCH TESTING MATERIALS/SPEDSCOTT L. CROUSE4234704/01/20191205

208.47CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/SPED/GUES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/01/20191206

500.00LISTENING CENTER
SUPPLIES/FOUND. GRANT/SIESS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/01/20191207

1,106.75PEBBLEGO ONLINE
DATABASE/FOUND. GRANT/CREED

COUGHLAN COMPANIES, LLC4410704/01/20191208

1,097.80TABLE & SEATING/FOUND.
GRANT/PAUL/COTTON/CENTRAL

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS1217104/01/20191209

6,562.50LEGAL FEESROBERT K. BOST4433104/01/20191210

500.00MATH MANIPULATIVES/FOUND.
GRANT/SHAFFER/C.O.

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS1217104/01/20191211

746.30SENSORY SUPPLIES/FOUND.
GRANT/DAVIS/C.O.

ARISTOTLE CORPORATION1278304/01/20191212

216.50SENSORY SUPPLIES/FOUND.
GRANT/DAVIS/C.O.

FLAGHOUSE INC.1127604/01/20191213

$84,298.93Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$84,298.93Non-Payroll Total:

20



Page 1 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 397 - 432

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:21:56 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
78,300.00COMPUTERS FOR

TEACHERS/STATE CONTRACT
PURCH.

DELL MARKETING L.P.1592603/05/2019397

330.00DRAFT INDUCER MOTOR FOR
SOFTBALL BATTING

ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC.1749103/05/2019398

1,000.00DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIESBRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORP1738703/07/2019399

1,820.83DISTRICT ROLL TOWELSTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374903/07/2019400

109.19STACKING TOTES FOR DISTRICT
MAIL DELIVERY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/07/2019401

4,600.00ADDITIONAL PAGING ZONES AT
GUES

ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC.1116903/07/2019402

341.27FLOOR CLNR, BROOMS, GLOVES,
VAC BAGS

SOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/07/2019403

158.80DOOR HINGES FOR DISTRICTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/07/2019404

3,720.243 TON UNIT AND CURB FOR
COTTERAL CLASSROOM

BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORP1738703/07/2019405

157.80HVAC FILTERS FOR CENTRALENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC.1749103/07/2019406

884.48FLOOR PRODUCTS AND PADS FOR
HS

SOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/08/2019407

200.00360 DISINFECTANTSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/08/2019408

950.00LOCKS AND KEYS FOR COTTERALALL HOURS LOCKSMITH, INC.4419703/08/2019409

1,063.50LIFT FOR COTTERAL UNITSUNSTATE EQUIPMENT CO, LLC4422603/08/2019410

4,270.27ISOLATION VALVES FOR JR HIGH
PUMP REPAIRS

MECHANICAL SALES MIDWEST, INC.4427103/08/2019411

500.00WATER VALVE ACTUATORS FOR
GUES CAFE UNIT

AUTOMATION INTEGRATED, LLC4427403/11/2019412

1,000.00DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRSS. T. BOLDING  III1724903/11/2019413

299.42URINAL GASKETS AND AQUANISMCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401303/12/2019414

2,450.75JH DOOR/TECHNOLOGYDIGI SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC4358003/12/2019415

526.32WIFI T-STATSW. W. GRAINGER1145303/13/2019416

235.49PLUMBING SUPPLIESCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401303/14/2019417

209.95HVAC FILTERS FOR FOGARTYENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC.1749103/14/2019418

203.92DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/14/2019419

163.81HS FLOOR MACHINE PARTSSOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC1596903/14/2019420

560.00DISTRICT HAND SOAPTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374903/14/2019421

110.00T&P VALVE FOR GUES KITCHENCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401303/15/2019422

131.56DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIESCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401303/15/2019423

131.56PLUMBING SUPPLIESCENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON4401303/15/2019424

309.00WINDOW UNIT FOR FAVER
COMPUTER LAB

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599403/15/2019425

1,000.00DISTRICT FIRE SYSTEMS REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC.4406503/15/2019426

5,180.00DISTRICT MOWINGJUDITH E. BAKER4417703/26/2019427

1,000.00DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIESOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296703/26/2019428

1,900.00NEW SIDEWALK AT TECH BLDGCHARLES D. KYLE4429203/27/2019429

1,000.00FORKLIFT & MANLIFT REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

HUGG AND HALL EQUIPMENT COMPANY4391403/28/2019430

21



Page 2 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 397 - 432

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:21:56 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
2,575.00DISTRICT WEED CONTROL

SERVICES
Nature's Truth LLC4423003/28/2019431

280.00WEED CONTROL SERVICES AT
CHARTER OAK

Nature's Truth LLC4423003/28/2019432

$117,673.16Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$117,673.16Non-Payroll Total:

22



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 16 - 16

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:22:13 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
3,171.52USDA COMMODITY FEESDEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES1619903/08/201916

$3,171.52Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$3,171.52Non-Payroll Total:

23



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 3/6/2019 - 4/1/2019,
PO Range: 1 - 1144, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:11:20 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-28.89BLANKET FOR AG PROGRAM

SUPPLIES/HS
STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY4245607/02/2018163

-39.06OFFICE SUPPLIES/DRAKE/AG/HSOFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291007/12/2018215

-150.00SHOW EQUIPMENT/AG/HSSUPREME SHOW SUPPLY, LLC1001507/24/2018257

-31.12CLASSROOM SUPPLIES &
MATERIALS/AG/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/13/2018346

28.00CONTEST ENTRY
FEES/BAND/BLACKBURN/HS

OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL1298009/10/2018519

-63.00SHOW SUPPLIES &
MATERIALS/AG/HS

OUTBACK LABS, LLC4414709/11/2018545

-170.05SUPPLIES FOR FAIR/AG/DRAKE/HSSULLIVAN SUPPLY INC.1378909/11/2018548

-19.22SHOP SUPPLIES/DRAKE/AG/HSOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296710/24/2018726

-3.89LIBRARY BOOKS/DAVIS/HSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599410/25/2018729

-99.10LIQUID NITROGEN/AG/DRAKE/HSREPRODUCTION ENTERPRISES, INC.4408811/06/2018773

-284.33LIBRARY BOOKS/FIELDS/GUESMACKIN BOOK COMPANY4424711/14/2018809

-100.00SHOW SUPPLIES/DRAKE/AG/HSOUTBACK LABS, LLC4414712/05/2018871

93.00WRECKER
SERVICE/TRANSPORTATION

JERRY D. JONES1184912/10/2018903

-29.23SUPPLIES FOR AG
SHOP/DRAKE/HS

LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.1238712/13/2018909

-250.00MATERIALS FOR AG
SHOP/DRAKE/HS

THE RAILROAD YARD, INC.1396912/13/2018910

-250.00MATERIALS FOR LIVESTOCK
TRAILER/DRAKE/AG/HS

BECK IMPLEMENT & TRAILER1017012/18/2018925

-62.95SUPPLIES FOR
SHOP/AG/DRAKE/HS

LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.1238701/15/2019989

-25.20MILEAGE REIMB. FOR LEGISLATIVE
SUMMIT/SP ED

TAMARA KAYE KURIGER8311301/24/20191013

-1.68VISITOR BADGES FOR
DISTRICT/TECHNOLOGY

MICRO FORMAT INC.1785602/01/20191052

-20.00BUS RIM PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268202/04/20191057

($1,506.72)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($1,506.72)Non-Payroll Total:

24



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 3/6/2019 - 4/1/2019, PO Range:
1 - 396, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:12:22 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
58.62DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIESOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296701/17/2019313

-353.84ELECTRICAL REPAIRS AT JR HIGH
GYM

S. T. BOLDING  III1724901/22/2019323

1.26TOOL BOX WORK CENTERHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES1161901/29/2019333

($293.96)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($293.96)Non-Payroll Total:

25



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building Bond 2017, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 3/6/2019 - 4/1/2019,
PO Range: 1 - 24, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools04/01/2019 3:12:58 PM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
330.00GUES INTERCOM & CLOCKS PER

BID/TECHNOLOGY
ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC.1116901/16/201922

$330.00Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$330.00Non-Payroll Total:

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 

 
Quotation
 
Company Address Learning Sciences International

175 Cornell Rd., Suite 18
Blairsville, PA 15717
US

 Quote Number
Expiration Date

Q-11421
 

 
Program Partner
Phone
 
Implementation 

 
Lee Manly
(918) 995-1112
 

  
Payment Terms

 
Net 30

   Make checks payable to: Learning Sciences International
 

 
Fax Signed Quote to: (724) 299-8133
 

 
Bill To Name
Bill To

 
Guthrie School District I-01
802 E. Villas
Guthrie,
OK
73044
US

 Contact Name
Phone
Email

Doug Ogle
(405) 282-8900
doug.ogle@guthrieps.net

 
NOTE: On-site Professional Development sessions require a minimum of a 30-day advance notice. Purchase Orders must be received prior to any date or staff developer

requests can be honored. Any Professional Development requested with less than 30-day’s notice is subject to Staff Developer availability and a $500 expediting fee.

QTY PRODUCT CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
PRICE

1.00 Full Package
Marzano Protocol
+ Library,
Renewal

IO300-M2 Full Package Marzano Protocol + Library,
Renewal

• Guthrie School District iObservation
renewal 19-20

• Renewal term: 8.1.19 - 8.1.20

USD 4,500.00 USD 4,500.00

TOTAL: USD 4,500.00

 
Notes:

 
Learning Sciences International Terms & Conditions
 
Customer Acknowledgment
Customer acknowledges agreement with these Terms & Conditions of Sale by placement of an order to purchase products or services from
Learning Sciences International, LLC.
 
Prices
Prices quoted are good for 30 days from the date of proposal or quote, unless otherwise stated in writing.  All prices stated in USD unless
otherwise noted.
 
Payment
Purchase order or payment is required prior to order fulfillment.  Make checks payable in USD to "Learning Sciences International" and submit to
175 Cornell Road, Suite 18, Blairsville, PA 15717.
 
Purchase Orders

Page 1 of 2

37



Please reference quote number (shown above) on all purchase orders. Purchase orders should be sent to Learning Sciences International, 175
Cornell Road, Suite 18, Blairsville, PA 15717 or faxed to (724) 299-8133 or emailed to: ar@learningsciences.com
 
Terms
Standard payment terms are net 30 from date of invoice. Seller reserves the right to charge interest at the rate of 0.5% per month on past due
balances. Seller also reserves the right to submit invoices greater than 90 days past due to a third party agency for collection.
 
Scheduling
On-site training and professional development sessions requires 30 days advance notice. Purchase order or payment must be received
before training dates can be reserved. Trainings scheduled at the Customer’s request with less than 30 days advance notice are subject
to availability and a $500 expediting fee.
All training sessions must be scheduled no later than 12 months following receipt of purchase order.  
 
Cancellation
On-site training and professional development sessions may be rescheduled prior to 30 days in advance without penalty. Districts who
cancel / reschedule within the 30 day window will be charged a $500 fee + travel expenses incurred (including cancellation and airline
booking fees.)
 
Shipping and Handling
Shipping and Handling for print materials shown at standard ground rates.  Please allow 7-10 business days for order processing and delivery. 
Expedited or overnight shipping available for some items.  Additional fees may apply.
 
LSI will fulfill your order based on the quantity of materials shown on your purchase order. Should you request additional copies of materials, you
will be invoiced for the materials plus shipping and handling. Expedited or overnight shipping may apply.
 
Sales, Use, Value Add and other Taxes
Customers exempt from sales taxes must provide a copy of their current exemption certificate, if applicable. LSI reserves the right to charge sales,
use, and/or value added tax in addition to quoted product prices as required by taxing authorities, if applicable. Actual sales tax billed will be based
on Seller’s sales tax collection requirements and Customer’s current jurisdiction rates in effect on the date of invoice.
 
Materials Reprint Licenses
Professional development sessions and related materials are revised periodically to reflect most current research and provide the best possible
experience for the learners. Updates to materials covered under reprint licenses will be provided free of charge upon request durring the terms of
the license. Customers are advised to print only sufficient quantities to cover their immediate training needs.
 
Recording of Presentations
All audio and video recording is prohibited without written concent from Learning Sciences International, LLC.
 
 iObservation Terms of Use
iObservation terms of use can be found at www.effectiveeducators.com.
 
 

 
Signature:

  
          Effective Date:

 
______/______/______

 
Name (Print):

  
          Title:

 

 
Please sign and return with Purchase Order.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

 
 

Page 2 of 2

38



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS - 802 E. VILAS, GUTHRIE, OK  73044

GUTHRIE HIGH SCHOOL FIXED SEATING - GYMNASIUM

BID DATE:  WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2019 AT 11:00AM

BID SUMMARY

COMPANY: HEARTLAND SEATING

BASE PRICE: $60,925.00

INSTALLATION $13,553.00

TOTAL: $74,478.00

COMPANY: PERFORMANCE SURFACES

BASE PRICE: $55,899.00

INSTALLATION $17,071.00

TOTAL: $72,970.00

COMPANY: SOPA, INC.

BASE PRICE: $0.00 NO BID

INSTALLATION $0.00

TOTAL: $0.00

39



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS - 802 E. VILAS, GUTHRIE, OK  73044

GUTHRIE HIGH SCHOOL RUNNING TRACK REPAIR

BID DATE:  THURSDAY, APRIL 4, 2019 AT 1:30PM

BID SUMMARY

COMPANY: MERRITT TENNIS AND TRACK SYSTEMS

BASE PRICE: $94,183.02 BLACK PLEXITRAC LIGHTNING SURFACE

ALTERNATE 1: $17,625.00 ROYAL BLUE PLEXITRAC LIGHTNING SURFACE

TOTAL: $94,183.02

COMPANY: PRO TECH TRACK & TENNIS

BASE PRICE: $0.00 NO BID

TOTAL: $0.00

COMPANY: ICP CONSTRUCTION

BASE PRICE: $0.00 NO BID

TOTAL: $0.00

40



Joy Hofmeister 
State Superintendent of Public Instruction 
Oklahoma State Department of Education 

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599 

CONTRACT FOR AUDIT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR

The Audit reports are to be made in accordance with Oklahoma Statutes and the Rules and Regulations of the 
State Board of Education. The contracting auditing firm stipulates that the audit will include a financial and 
compliance examination in accordance with the standards for financial and compliance audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; when applicable, the 
provisions of the Uniform Administrative Requirements Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, also known as 2 C.F.R Part 200. The contracting auditing firm is currently included on the State Board of 
Education's list of approved public school auditors.

We, the undersigned, do hereby further stipulate that we have entered into an agreement to provide an annual 
audit of the financial affairs and transactions of all funds and activities of the school district specified below. The 
audit period shall cover the 2018-2019 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019.

This audit contract was approved by the Board of Education and entered in the minutes of its meeting on 
the _____________day o f_______________   , 2019.

ATTEST:

CLERK PRESIDENT

Guthrie Public Schools Logan 421001
d is t r ic t  c o u n t y  c o u n t y /d is t r ic t  n o .

a p p r o v e d  t h i s  29th DAY OF March__________________ 2019
Putnam & Company, PLLC

AUDITING FIRM

(2./" I/"/
SIGNATURE "OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF AUDITING FIRM

PLEASE EXECUTE THIS FORM IN TRIPLICATE:
(1) copy for the school file
(1) copy for the contracting auditing firm
(1) copy to be submitted to the State Department of Education

EMAIL A SIGNED CONTRACT TO KATHERINE.BLACK@ SDE.QK.GOV OR MAIL A 
COPY TO: Katherine Black, Executive Director, Financial Accounting

Oklahoma State Department of Education 
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 420 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

MUST BE FILED NO LATER THAN FRIDAY, JUNE 28,2019
Contracts dated prior to January 31, 2019, will not be accepted.

Contracts which do not contain all of the above provisions will not be accepted.

41

mailto:KATHERINE.BLACK@SDE.QK.GOV


42



43



Board of Education Personnel Reports

Employment Request

Replacing

Hrs Per 

Day

Pay 

Grade

First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Case, Angel GUES Elem. Autism 08/15/19 6 Janet Ludlow
Case, Sean GUES 6th Gr. Math 08/15/19 6 James Dobson
McNew, Kendra GUES 5th Grade 08/15/19 6 Rachel Carroll

Replacing

Hrs Per 

Day

Pay 

Grade

First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

McLean, Beth Occupational Ther. 08/15/19 6 New Position

Williams, Kimberly GUES Custodian 04/01/19 3 8 Mary Crabtree

Leave of Absence Requst

Classification Certified

Name Teaching Assignment Leave of Abs NotesSite Effective Date:

Brandon, Brenda Sp Ed EC LOAGUES 8/15/2019

Separation of Employment

Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date

Boyd, Harley Junior High Spec. Ed Mild/Mod 5/24/2019Resigning
Dobson, James GUES 6th Grade Math 5/24/2019Resigning
Kowalewski, Morgan Administration Psychometrist 5/24/2019Resigning
Kuriger, Tamara High School Sp. Ed. Mild/Mod Math 5/24/2019Resigning
Smithson, Michael GUES Spec. Ed. Mild/Modified 5/24/2019Resigning
Wellman, Brianna GUES 5th Gr Language Arts 5/24/2019Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date

Baker, Michael Transportation Route Driver 3/12/2019Resigning
Spence, Cherie Charter Oak Cafeteria Worker 3/15/2019Resigning
Stovall,  Teri GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 5/24/2019Resigning
Watson, Blake High School Sp. Ed Paraprofessional 5/24/2019Resigning
White, Amber High School Sp Ed Paraprofessional 5/24/2019Resigning

4/2/2019

44



45



46



47



48



49



Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Committee Meeting 

    April 1, 2019     5:00 p.m. 
 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, Dee 
Benson, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley, Ron Plagg, and Linda Skinner. 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for March   
  -   35 new Purchase Orders for March   
  

Completed Projects: 
  -   172 Work-Orders completed by Maintenance Dept. 

-   81 Work-Orders completed by Transportation Dept. 
  -   Completed filter changes at Central and Charter Oak ES    
  -   Completed master key change over to Fogarty classrooms 
  -   Charter Oak playground fence installed. Gates are being built and 

    will be installed in April   
-   Replaced 3 ton RTU at Cotteral for classroom S-5 
-   Replaced exhaust fan in Central kitchen that has not worked in years     

           -   Scrubbed and recoated the south and central hallway floors at the 
      High School. Burnished them twice over Spring Break 
  -   Completed the Spring Break Energy Audit for all sites 
  -   Replaced the main heat pump to the boiler at the Jr. High  
  -   ITB’s went out for track resurfacing and the HS main gym south seating 
      with bid openings scheduled for April 3rd and 4th 
  -   New light switches were installed for the gym lights at the Jr High 
   

Projects in Progress & Future Projects: 
  -   Currently have 79 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   District HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing repairs 
  -   Replacing air filters at all sites and cleaning coils  
  -   Making needed repairs to out bus fleet 
  -   Continuing roof repairs where needed at all sites 
                        -   Repair, resurface, and repaint the track 
  -   Replace existing seating on south side of HS gymnasium 
  -   Phase II of Charter Oak playground including 3 pieces and benches 
  -   Installation of new lighting in the Jr. High gymnasium 
  -   Remove existing finish on Jr High gym floor and refinish  
  -   Extend the existing sidewalk on the north side of the IT building 

-   Carpentry/cabinet work in Administration offices 
  -   Installing a privacy wall in ladies dressing room in BOC 
  -   Continue changing out classroom/entry door locks at Fogarty to master 
      lock system 
  -   Replace iron fence on south side of Central playground and remove sand 
  -   Sent out RFQ’s to vendors for carpet cleaning, custodial supplies, elevator/lifts,  
                 fire alarm systems, fire extinguishers, and lawn care for next fiscal year   

        

50



  
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

Charter Oak ES – working on remaining exterior and interior punch list items  
 
J.H. – project is 99% completed. Have 1 ½ window shades remaining to be 
installed 
 
H.S. – Phase II is underway.  
North gym HVAC project will be done this summer 
 
  

Dee Benson discussed the redistricting for next school year to help with the student count at 
Cotteral ES and move them to Central ES. 
 
Mr. Ogle discussed the iObservation Renewal Agreement, the Stop, Go, and Tell Program, and 
the updates after the Career Fairs. 

51



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee 

Meeting April 2, 2019 

4:00 P.M. 
 
 
In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Michelle 
Chapple, Angie Smedley, Dee Benson, Gina Davis, Ron Plagg for Travis Sallee, 
Sharon Watts and J a n a  F r e y  f o r  Michele Hamby 

 
Ms. Chapple opened the meeting informing the committee the first items were 
routine financial reports, speaking briefly on the Comparative Financial Report, 
Treasurer’s Report Reconciliation and Fund Balance Projection. 

 
Ms. Chapple spoke on the following: 

 
Putnam and Company renewal contract for auditing services 

 
This is our annual renewal contract for auditing services of the 
previous fiscal year. 

 
  Mr. Benson spoke on the following: 
     
   Revised Elementary Attendance Zones 
 

Mr. Benson went over the new proposed attendance zones which 
have been changed for 2019-2020 to better distribute students 
within the District. 

 
Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

 
Learning Sciences International Agreement 2019-2020 

 
This is our annual renewal with the iObservation software which is 
used to evaluate certified staff and principals.  There is no price 
increase. 

 
 
 52



Stop, Go, and Tell Program 
 

This program is used to teach elementary children about personal 
space boundary rules and what to do if someone tries to break 
those rules.  There is no cost for this program.  It will be done on a 
trial base at Central Elementary in May with K-4th graders if 
approved. 

 
 
   Career Fair Updates 
    

Mr. Ogle and Ms. Walters have already been to OSU and UCO and 
still have 2 more career fairs to attend. 

 
Ms. Walters spoke on the following: 
 

Parent Consent form for 5th grade puberty class 
 

This form is the parental consent form for 5th graders to participate 
in the puberty class presentation which is presented every year by 
our school nurse. 

 
Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 

 
  Upcoming Bid Openings  

 
Bid opening for fixed gym seating for GHS will be April 3rd. 
Bid opening for track repair at GHS will be April 4th. 

53



Curriculum Committee Meeting 

Minutes 

April 2, 2019 

5:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance: Dr. Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Angie Smedley, Dee Benson, Ron 
Plagg for Travis Sallee, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, and Meghan Norton. 

Ms. Walters 

 5th Grade Puberty Presentation Consent Form:Parents must return permission slip for 
students to participate. 

Mr. Ogle 

 Learning Sciences International, iObservation:Renewal agreement for certified staff 
evaluations software. 

 Stop, Go, and Tell Program:This will be a trial program presented to K-4th grade students 
at Central Elementary in May to teach them about personal space boundary rules and what to 
do if someone tries to break those rules.  There is no cost to the District for this program. 

 Career Fairs:Mr. Ogle and Ms. Walters have been to OSU and UCO and still have 2 others 
to attend. 

 Educational Foundation Grants:29 of 35 grants were funded this year for a total of over 
$25.000.00. 

 Occupational Therapist:We will be hiring an OT rather than contracting with one for next 
year which will save the District money. 

54


	3-11-19 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	3-15-19 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	April Finance Minutes.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools Finance Committee Meeting April 2, 2019
	Putnam and Company renewal contract for auditing services
	Learning Sciences International Agreement 2019-2020
	Stop, Go, and Tell Program
	Parent Consent form for 5th grade puberty class
	Upcoming Bid Openings




